

**Questions from Members to the Leader, Cabinet Members, Chairs of Committees or Members appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee in accordance with Chapter 2, Part 2 (Rule 14) of the Council's Constitution.**

There were no questions to the Leader and 13 questions to Cabinet Members, Committee Chairs and Member appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee.

**QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS TO CABINET MEMBERS, COMMITTEE CHAIRS AND MEMBERS APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE COUNCIL ON A JOINT COMMITTEE**

**1. From Councillor Redsell to Councillor Spillman**

Would the Portfolio Holder for Housing advise what further steps have been taken since the resident's consultation on the future of Blackshots high rise flats?

**2. From Councillor Little to Councillor Duffin**

Can the Portfolio Holder explain the reasons the Council has chosen not to engage with Nub News please?

**3. From Councillor Muldowney to Councillor Coxshall**

Can the Portfolio Holder tell the Chamber what this administration intends to do with the land known as Flat Irons Field opposite Cole Avenue?

**4. From Councillor Mayes to Councillor Johnson**

Can the Portfolio Holder update me on what the plans are for nursery placements for children who are affected by the closure of the Little Pirates and Neptunes Nurseries in Tilbury?

**5. From Councillor Pothecary to Councillor Johnson**

What is the Portfolio Holder doing to ensure there are sufficient numbers of childcare places in Grays Riverside?

**6. From Councillor Pothecary to Councillor Maney**

What action is the Council taking to tackle problem parking and littering in Clarence Road, Grays?

**7. From Councillor Byrne to Councillor Huelin**

The previous Portfolio Holder said he was happy with all things related the Corringham IMC, do you share that view?

**8. From Councillor Polley to Councillor Huelin**

Would the Portfolio Holder please inform members what measures are being taken by Council to ensure Thurrock residents are discharged in a timely, and as important, safe manner. Given the immense pressure M&SE hospital trust is experiencing.

**9. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Duffin**

When does the Portfolio Holder expect the external auditor to sign off the Council's accounts for the year 2020 - 2021?

**10. From Councillor Collins to Councillor Hebb**

Can the Portfolio Holder advise what the administration's position is in regard to the Civic Offices being occupied in post-COVID context?

**11. From Councillor Raper to Councillor Johnson**

What advice, guidance and support are being provided for those parents and families affected by the imminent closure of the Little Pirates and Neptune Nurseries in Tilbury?

**12. From Councillor Kerin to Councillor Johnson**

Can the Portfolio Holder please outline what the Council is doing to support the families affected by the imminent closure of the Little Pirates and Neptune Nurseries in Tilbury?

**13. From Councillor Polley to Councillor Johnson**

Following the recent Care Review of Children's Social Care and the National Safeguarding Panel review of child protection can the Portfolio Holder tell us about any preventative whole family work that children's services are currently engaged with?